# Minutes of the Men's Competition Committee

20<sup>th</sup> January 2023 16-30pm Cross Keys

Present were S. Chinnock, G.Morgan, A Forscutt, B.Glenn Apologies from G. Stewart and G. Gilbert

The minutes of the last meeting were accepted and proposed and seconded by AF and SC respectively.

## **Election of duties for 2023**

G. Morgan was elected as Chairman and Secretary
Sean Woodward has responsibility for the Mens Open
A Forscutt was elected as Finance and MCM candidate
G. Gilbert was elected as Events organiser
The latter two would continue as the members with Club V1 access

### **Matters arising**

### 2022 Cyril Gallie Scratch

With both finalists failing to agree a date for the final, the committee decided that the competition was to be abandoned. The non availabity of white tees from October was a deciding factor and both players had had the previous 2 months to arrange a final. The question of finance was raised and the monies need to sent to the men's section account **Action AF** 

## Blades,

the competition had attracted 16 pairs and was progressing well with just 3 games needing playing by the weekend, which in fact were scheduled. A knockout would ensue **Action GG** 

## Winter trophy etc

A field of 35 pairs had entered unfortunately one round had been postponed due to the bad weather, but as of now the preliminary 2 rounds have been played, with the entrants being divided into 3 sections of which the top 6 will go through and then just the remaining top 2 to play the matchplay finals, there is no time available to complete the missing round. The committee would explore the possibility of adding an extra provisional date in the diary for next year to possibly mitigate these circumstances. The next round will see the bowl competitors out first, followed by the Plate and finally the trophy entrants.

# Action GM diary Action GG competition

### Access to Club V1 is still limited

**Action MCM** 

## Withdrawal from Competition

Entrants although few in numbers continue to withdraw from Competitions at a late date. The committee will insist on payment before these competitions take place via the proshop and no refunds after the draw has been made.

### Fundraiser Day,

Around £200 should be in the in mens section from this activity, Plans are in progress to resurface some of the temporary mats where tee placement is impossible and also plans to rehouse and revamp the compressor unit for cleaning have been delayed due to work commitments. SW offered to help with the insulation process.

## Captains v Vice Captains match

The committee were delighted that the MCM had agreed to a slightly different format, whereby all members of the club would be invited to participate and from this list the relevant Captains would pick their squads. The competition would remain as 4bb, stableford, total team scores less lowest two, and have as many mixed pairings as possible. A listing advertising the event has been on the board for just over a week and attracted 30 people already. An entry fee of £5 is being requested and the monies shared will be for the best 3 pairs and a donation towards the Club Charity

## Men's Summer knockout competitions

All advertised on the notice boards, each and wordings ref the 10 qualifiers and the need to play by the stipulated dates

## Presentation evening,

The evening went well and was well supported. One men's trophy does not appear to have been located for a number of years Lydford Plate, a replacement may have to be purchased. Action GM

### Men's Open

Responsibility for organising this years event lies with SW, the event will cost £32 for a non Wheathill pair and £16 for a F/G Wheathill pair. Food can be purchased in the usual manner. GM would help SW by entering the competition on Golfempire and providing sheets for adoption from last years competition **Action GM and SW** 

### AOB

There was notification of AOB from GSB, but unfortunately she had to apologise for her absence however we do know she was anxious for all members of the club to utilise the website both for information and for submitting items for inclusion.

Winter Competition rules, have been produced by GG, which allow for placement on fairways and cut grass, including par3's, but not allowing this on rough patches or in the trees.

### Date of next meeting Friday 17<sup>th</sup> Feb venue tbc